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NOTICE

thNOTICE is hereby given that the 35  Annual General Mee�ng of the members of  NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED 

will be held on Saturday, September 09, 2023 through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual Means at 

11.00 am to transact the following businesses. The deemed venue for the mee�ng will be the Registered 

Office of the Company:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Rajen K. Desai, Director (DIN: 00382740), who re�res by rota�on 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Kannan A. Yadav, Director (DIN: 00249225), who re�res by rota�on 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

                                                                         By order of the Board of Directors

              For NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED 

PLACE: Mumbai                                  (Kannan A. Yadav)

DATE: July 22, 2023      Managing Director 

        (DIN: 00249225)
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Notes: 

1. In view of the circular No. 10/2022 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated December 28, 2022 
that is in con�nua�on of Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and General Circular No. 02/2022 
dated May 05, 2022, and all other relevant circulars issued from �me to �me (collec�vely referred to as 
“MCA Circulars”), physical a�endance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and general 
mee�ng may be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM) up to 
September 30, 2023. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) also vide its Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023 (“SEBI Circular”) has provided certain 
relaxa�ons from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure 

th
Requirements Regula�ons, 2015 (“Lis�ng Regula�ons”).Accordingly the 35  AGM of the Company is 

th
being held through VC/OAVM and Members can a�end and par�cipate in the 35  AGM through 
VC/OAVM.

2. Since no special business is proposed to be transacted at the ensuing AGM, the Statement pursuant to 
Sec�on 102 (1) of the Act is not required to be provided. 

3. The relevant details, pursuant to Regula�ons 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and 
Secretarial Standard on General Mee�ngs issued by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India, in 
respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at this AGM are annexed herewith.

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regula�on 44 of SEBI 
Lis�ng Regula�ons (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated 08 April 2020, 13 April 2020 and 05 May 
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Vo�ng to its Members in respect of the business to 
be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilita�ng vo�ng through electronic means, as the 
authorized e-Vo�ng's agency. The facility of cas�ng votes by a member using remote e-Vo�ng as well as 
the e-Vo�ng system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and a�er the scheduled �me 
of the commencement of the Mee�ng by following the procedure men�oned in the No�ce. The facility 
of par�cipa�on at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first 
come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding), Promoters, Ins�tu�onal Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Commi�ee, Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee and Stakeholders 
Rela�onship Commi�ee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to a�end the AGM without restric�on on 
account of first come first served basis.

6. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 08 April 2020 and Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 
28, 2022 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to a�end and cast vote for 
the members is not available for this AGM. Accordingly the a�endance slip and proxy form are not 
annexed to this no�ce.  However, in pursuance of Sec�on 112 and Sec�on 113 of the Companies Act, 
2013, representa�ves of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body 
corporate can a�end the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-Vo�ng.
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7. Ins�tu�onal/ Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/ HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolu�on/Authoriza�on etc., 
authorizing its representa�ve to a�end the AGM through VC/ OAVM on its behalf and to vote through 
remote e-Vo�ng. The said Resolu�on/Authoriza�on shall be sent to the Scru�nizer by e-mail through its 
reg istered  e-mai l  address  to  amitav i jay1994@gmai l . com with  a  copy  marked  to 
nbfootwearltd@gmail.com. 

8. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13 April 2020, the No�ce 
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.nbfootwear.in The No�ce 
can also be accessed from the websites of the BSE Limited, the Stock Exchanges at www.bseindia.com  .
The AGM No�ce is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Vo�ng 
facility and e-Vo�ng system during the AGM at www.evo�ngindia.com).

9. As per Regula�on 40 of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, as amended, securi�es of listed companies can be 
transferred only in dematerialized form and also request received for transmission or transposi�on of 
securi�es are to be effected  only in dematerialized mode. In view of this and to eliminate all risks 
associated with physical shares and for ease of por�olio management, members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to consider conver�ng their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can 
contact the Company or Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, Cameo Corporate Services Limited for 
assistance in this regard.

10. To support the 'Green Ini�a�ve', Members who have not yet registered their e-mail addresses are 
requested to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and 
with Cameo Corporate Services Limited in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

11. Members are requested to in�mate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail 
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nomina�ons, 
power of a�orney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, 
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to 
Cameo Corporate Services Limited in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

12. As per the provisions of Sec�on 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomina�on is available for the 
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Moreover, S E B I  vide circular no. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023 in con�nua�on of Circular Nos. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/ CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 and other related 
circulars, has provided the norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomina�on by holders of physical 
securi�es. The folios wherein any one of the cited details is not available on or a�er October 01, 2023, 
shall be frozen by the RTA. Members who have not updated their KYC details and/or have not yet 
registered their nomina�on are requested to register the same by submi�ng Form ISR-1 and Form No. 
SH-13/Form ISR 3. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are 
held by them in electronic form and to Cameo Corporate Services Limited in case the shares are held in 
physical form.
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13. SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/ 2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has 
mandated the Listed Companies to issue securi�es in demat form only while processing service requests 
viz. issue of duplicate securi�es cer�ficate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/ exchange 
of securi�es cer�ficate; endorsement; sub-division/ spli�ng of securi�es cer�ficate; consolida�on of 
securi�es cer�ficates/ folios; transmission and transposi�on. Accordingly, members are requested to 
make service requests by submi�ng a duly filled and signed Form ISR – 4.

14. Members holding shares in physical form, in iden�cal order of names, in more than one folio are 
requested to send to the Company or Cameo Corporate Services Limited, the details of such folios 
together with the share cer�ficates for consolida�ng their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share 
cer�ficate will be issued to such Members a�er making requisite changes.

15. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per 
the Register of Members of the Company will be en�tled to vote at the AGM.

16. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this No�ce. 

THE  INSTRUCTIONS  FOR  SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE                          

AS  UNDER :

(i) The vo�ng period begins on Wednesday, September 06, 2023 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ends on Friday, 

September 8, 2023 (5:00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on September 2, 2023, i.e. the cut-off date, may 

cast their vote electronically. The e-Vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

(ii) The Board of Directors has appointed Amita Saxena, Company Secretary in Prac�ce (FCS 3964, CP 

3438) as the Scru�nizer to scru�nize the vo�ng  during the AGM and remote e-Vo�ng process in a fair 

and transparent manner.

(iii) The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-Vo�ng prior to the AGM may also a�end/ 

par�cipate in the AGM through VC/ OAVM but shall not be en�tled to cast their vote again.

(iv) The a�endance of the Members a�ending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Sec�on 103 of the Act.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETINGS OF COMPANY ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Vo�ng system in case of individual     
shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

Step 2 :  Access through CDSL e-Vo�ng system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode 
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Vo�ng system in case of individual shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode. 

(v)  In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on                       
e-Vo�ng facility provided by the Company, Individual shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode 
are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Par�cipants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Vo�ng facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ngs for Individual 
shareholders  holding  securi�es in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

 Login MethodType of
Shareholders

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securi�es 

in Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

exis�ng user id and password. Op�on will be made available to reach e-Vo�ng 

page without any further authen�ca�on. The URL for users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are h�ps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2. A�er successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Vo�ng 

op�on for eligible companies where the e-vo�ng is in progress as per the 

informa�on provided by company. On clicking the e-vo�ng op�on, the user 

will be able to see e-Vo�ng page of the e-Vo�ng service provider for cas�ng 

your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & 

vo�ng during the mee�ng. Addi�onally, there is also links provided to access 

the system of all e-Vo�ng Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-

Vo�ng service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, op�on to register is available at  

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and 

then click on registra�on op�on.
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4. Alterna�vely, the user can directly access e-Vo�ng page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Vo�ng link available on  www.cdslindia.com 

home page. The system will authen�cate the user by sending OTP on registered 

Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. A�er successful authen�ca�on, 

user will be able to see the e-Vo�ng op�on where the e-Vo�ng is in progress and also 

able to directly access the system of all e-Vo�ng Service Providers.

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” 
icon under “Login” which is available under 'IDeAS' sec�on. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. A�er successful 
authen�ca�on, you will be able to see e-Vo�ng services. Click on “Access to e-
Vo�ng” under e-Vo�ng services and you will be able to see e-Vo�ng page. Click 
on company name or e-Vo�ng service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Vo�ng service provider website for cas�ng your vote during the 
remote e-Vo�ng period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng.

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, op�on to register is available 
at h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   
at h�ps://eservices.nsdl.com / SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

 Visit the e-Vo�ng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: h�ps://www.evo�ng.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of e-Vo�ng system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' sec�on. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verifica�on Code as 
shown on the screen. A�er successful authen�ca�on, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Vo�ng page. Click on company 
name or e-Vo�ng service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Vo�ng 
service provider website for cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng 
period or joining virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securi�es in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securi�es in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Par�cipants 
(DP)

You can also login using the login creden�als of your demat account through your 

Depository Par�cipant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Vo�ng facility.  A�er 

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Vo�ng op�on. Once you click on e-Vo�ng 

op�on, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site a�er successful 

authen�ca�on, wherein you can see e-Vo�ng feature. Click on company name or                   

e-Vo�ng service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Vo�ng service 

provider website for cas�ng your vote during the remote e-Vo�ng period or joining 

virtual mee�ng & vo�ng during the mee�ng.
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Important note : Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password op�on available at  above  men�oned  website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Vo�ng system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and 
non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(vi) Login method for e-Vo�ng and joining virtual mee�ngs for Physical shareholders and shareholders 
other than individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-Vo�ng website www.evo�ngindia.com.

2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evo�ngindia.com and voted on an 
earlier e-Vo�ng of any company, then your exis�ng password is to be used. 

6) If you are a first-�me user follow the steps given below:

Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in 

Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800 22 55 33

Login Type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securi�es in 

Demat mode with NSDL
Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evo�ng@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30  
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(vii) A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(viii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selec�on screen. 
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Crea�on' menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for vo�ng for resolu�ons of any other 
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-Vo�ng through CDSL 
pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confiden�al.

(ix) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-Vo�ng on the 
resolu�ons contained in this No�ce.

(x) Click on the EVSN for the NB Footwear Limited  on which you choose to vote.

(xi) On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on 
“YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO as desired. The op�on YES implies that you assent to 
the Resolu�on and op�on NO implies that you dissent to the Resolu�on.

(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�re Resolu�on details.

(xiii) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box will 
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on the Vo�ng page.

(xvi) If a demat account holder has forgo�en the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verifica�on code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares 

in Demat.

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

l   Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Par�cipant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 

or contact Company/RTA.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

l   If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 

enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

PAN

Dividend 
Bank Details

OR Date of 

Birth (DOB)
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(xvii)   There is also an op�onal provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to      

            scru�nizer for verifica�on.

(xviii)   Addi�onal Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Vo�ng only.

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 

log on to www.evo�ngindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

 A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp and sign of the en�ty should be emailed to 

helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

 A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automa�cally & can be delinked in case of any 

wrong mapping.

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney (POA) which they 

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scru�nizer to verify the same.

 Alterna�vely Non Individual shareholders are required mandatorily to send the relevant Board 

Resolu�on/ Authority le�er etc. together with a�ested specimen signature of the duly authorized 

signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scru�nizer at amitavijay1994@gmail.com and to the 

Company at nbfootwearltd@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in 

the CDSL e-Vo�ng system for the scru�nizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH

VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER :

1. The procedure for a�ending mee�ng & e-Vo�ng on the day of the AGM is same as the instruc�ons 

men�oned above for e-Vo�ng.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to a�end mee�ng will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed 

a�er successful login as per the instruc�ons men�oned above for e-Vo�ng.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Vo�ng will be eligible to a�end the mee�ng. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Mee�ng through Laptops / IPads for be�er experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during 

the mee�ng.

6. Please note that Par�cipants Connec�ng from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connec�ng 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctua�on in their respec�ve network. It is 

therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connec�on to mi�gate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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7. Shareholders who would like to share their views/have any query are requested to send the same to the 
Company at its email nbfootwearltd@gmail.com. The Chairperson would suitably address the same and 
give reply at the �me of AGM. 

8. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not caste their 
vote on the Resolu�ons through remote e-Vo�ng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 
eligible to vote through e-Vo�ng system available during the AGM.

9. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-Vo�ng available during the AGM and if the same 
shareholders have not par�cipated in the mee�ng through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such 
shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-Vo�ng during the mee�ng is available only to the 
shareholders a�ending the mee�ng.

 PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH 
THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1.  For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share cer�ficate (front and back), PAN (self a�ested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 
a�ested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2.  For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respec�ve Depository 
Par�cipant (DP) 

3.  For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respec�ve 
Depository Par�cipant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Vo�ng & joining virtual mee�ngs through 
Depository.

 If you have any queries or issues regarding a�ending AGM & e-Vo�ng from the CDSL e-Vo�ng System, you can 
write an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

 All grievances connected with the facility for vo�ng by electronic means may be addressed to                                   
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, 
Marathon Futurex,  Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or 
send an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

Other Instruc�ons

1. The Scru�nizer shall, immediately a�er the conclusion of vo�ng at the AGM unblock the votes cast through 
remote e-Vo�ng and vo�ng at AGM and make, within two working days a�er the conclusion of the AGM,             
a consolidated Scru�nizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairperson or                
a person authorised by her in wri�ng, who shall countersign the same.

2. The result declared along with the Scru�nizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website 
www.nbfootwear.in and on the website of CDSL www.evo�ngindia.com immediately. The Company shall 
simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

                                                                                                         By order of the Board of Directors
              For NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED 

PLACE: Mumbai             (Kannan A. Yadav)
DATE: July 22, 2023      Managing Director 
        (DIN: 00249225)
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Annexure A:

Informa�on required under Regula�on 36(3) of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and as per Secretarial Standard 
2 (SS-2)      with respect to the Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed:

For other details such as number of mee�ngs of the board a�ended during the year and remunera�on drawn, 

please refer to the corporate governance report which is a part of this Annual Report.

Name of the Director Mr. Rajen K. Desai  Mr. Kannan A. Yadav

DIN 00382740 00249225

Not to exceed the limit as 
prescribed in Sec�on 197 

of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Schedule V 

of the Act
Presently not ge�ng any 

remunera�on.

Date of Birth, (Age) September 29, 1949 
(73 Years) 

May 24, 1963
(60 Years) 

Qualifica�on B. Com B. Com 

Exper�se Administra�on and Finance Finance and Accounts 

No. of Directorships
held in other Public

Companies (Excluding 
Private Companies)

One One

Chairman of other 
Public Companies NIL One

Shareholding in the
Company

114900 220000

Rela�onship with other
Directors & KMP

NA
Spouse of

Mrs. Krishnaveni K.  Yadav,
Director

Date of first appointment
on Board

March 22, 1996 March 22, 1996 

Terms and Condi�ons for
reappointment

Appointment on account
of re�rement by rota�on, 

No change in terms

Appointment on account of
re�rement by rota�on,

 No change in terms

Remunera�on
Not Applicable
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to submit their Thirty-Fi�h Annual Report, together with the Audited Financial 
Statements of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Financial Results

Income 

Total Expenditure

Profit/ (Loss)  before excep�onal and extraordinary items 

Excep�onal and Extraordinary items 

Tax Expenses 

Net Profit/ (Loss) a�er Tax

0.00
23.16

(23.16)

0.00
0.00

(23.16)

0.00
13.10

(13.10)

0.00
0.00

(13.10)

Par�culars
Current year ended

March 31, 2023
Previous year ended

March 31, 2022

Review of Business Opera�ons

Due to various reasons your Company could not carry on any business ac�vity during the year. The 
expenditure incurred towards administra�ve ac�vi�es was carried to the balance sheet as losses. 

Dividend and Reserves

In view of losses your directors have not recommended any dividend to the equity shareholders. Further no 
amount has been transferred to reserve as well.

Change in the Nature of Business, if any

There was no change in the nature of business during the year under review.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affec�ng the financial posi�on of the Company which have 
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate 
and the date of the report

No material changes and commitments affec�ng the financial posi�on of the Company have occurred in the 
Company since the end of Financial Year 2022-23 �ll the date of this report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impac�ng the 
going concern status and Company's opera�ons in future

No regulatory order has been passed during the year under review that may impact the going concern status 
and Company's opera�ons in future. 

Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies

 

Your Company is not having any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Further during the financial year under 
review, no company has become or ceased to be subsidiary, joint venture or associate of the Company. 
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Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to sub sec�on 3 (c) of sec�on 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the 
Company hereby state and confirm that:

(i) in the prepara�on of annual accounts, applicable Indian Accoun�ng Standards have been followed and 
there are no material departures in adop�on of these standards;

(ii) the Directors had selected such accoun�ng policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company at the end of the financial year and the Loss of the Company for the year;

(iii) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es;

(iv) the Directors had prepared annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and are opera�ng effec�vely;

(vi) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

There was no change in directors and key managerial personnel during the financial year ended March 31, 
2023.

In terms of the provisions of Sec�on 152(6) of the Act, Mr. Rajen K. Desai (DIN: 00382740), and Mr. Kannan    
A. Yadav (DIN: 00249225), Directors of the Company, shall re�re by rota�on at the ensuing Annual General 
Mee�ng and being eligible, offer  themselves  for re-appointment. 

Key Managerial Personnel
Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 203 of the Act read with the rules made there under, the following 
employees are the whole �me key managerial personnel of the Company:

1. Mr. Kannan A. Yadav – Managing Director;
2. Mr. S Krishnan – Director, CFO and Company Secretary.

Evalua�on of Board, it's Commi�ees and Individual Directors

Your Company has devised a formal process for annual evalua�on of performance of the Board, its 
Commi�ees and Individual Directors (“Performance Evalua�on”). It covers the areas relevant to the 
func�oning as Independent Directors or other directors, member of Board or Commi�ees of the Board. 
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The Board reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribu�on of 
the individual director to the board and commi�ee mee�ngs like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, 
meaningful and construc�ve contribu�on and inputs in mee�ngs etc. In a separate mee�ng of independent 
directors, performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole was evaluated. The 
Independent Directors in the said mee�ng also evaluated the quality, quan�ty and �meliness of flow of 
informa�on between the company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effec�vely 
and reasonably perform their du�es. Addi�onally, the Chairperson of the Board was also evaluated on key 
aspects of her role, taking into account the views of execu�ve directors and non-execu�ve directors. 
Performance evalua�on of independent directors was done by the en�re board, excluding the independent 
director being evaluated as provided in the Guidance Note on Board Evalua�on issued by the Securi�es and 
Exchange Board of India.

Criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a director

The policy on Director's appointment and remunera�on including criteria for determining qualifica�ons, 
posi�ve a�ributes, independence of Director, and also remunera�on for key managerial personnel and other 
employees, forms part of the Corporate Governance Report annexed to this Annual Report.

Declara�on by Independent Directors

Both the Independent Directors have furnished the declara�ons that they meet the criteria of independence 
as provided under Sec�on 149(6) of the Act and Regula�on 25(8) of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and abide by 
Code for Independent Directors framed by the Company and as prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act. Further, 
they have confirmed that there has been no change in the circumstances or situa�on, which exist or may be 
reasonably an�cipated, that could impair or impact the ability of Independent Directors to discharge their 
du�es with an objec�ve independent judgment and without any external influence.

Familiarisa�on programme for the independent directors

Company is having in place a programme to familiarise the Independent Directors with the Company at the 
�me of their appointment. It is designed to include compliances required from him/ her under the Act, SEBI 
Lis�ng Regula�ons and other relevant regula�ons. 

Policies of the company

The Company is determined in maintaining a good corporate governance prac�ce and has a robust system for 
smooth and effec�ve func�oning of the Board. Various policies have been framed by the Board of Directors as 
required under the Act and SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons in order to follow a uniform system of procedures. These 
policies are periodically reviewed and updated by the Board of Directors of the Company from �me to �me. 
Following are some of the major policies adopted by the Company and placed at its website at 
www.nbfootwear.in:

1. Code of Conduct for Corporate Governance;
2. Code of Conduct for Preven�on of Insider Trading;
3. Code of Prac�ce and Procedure for fair disclosure of Un-published Price Sensi�ve Informa�on;
4. Policy on determina�on of Material Criteria for Disclosure;
5. Policy on Related Party Transac�ons
6. Policy on Nomina�on and Remunera�on;
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7. Policy on Preserva�on of documents;
8. Whistle Blower Policy.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

Your Company has a sound internal control system commensurate with its size and nature of business which 
provides a reasonable assurance in respect of financial and opera�onal informa�on, safeguarding its assets, 
preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records and 
�mely prepara�on of reliable financial disclosures.

Based on the assessment carried out by the Audit Commi�ee, the internal financial controls were adequate 
and effec�ve and no material weakness or significant deficiencies in the design or opera�on of internal 
financial controls were observed during the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 

Board and Commi�ee Mee�ngs held during the year

The Board of Directors duly met 4 (FOUR) �mes during the financial year ended March 31, 2023. The dates on 
which the Board mee�ngs were held are April 28, 2022, July 30, 2022, October 15, 2022 and February 03, 
2023. Other details of the Board Mee�ngs, regarding a�endance of directors, are furnished in the Corporate 
Governance Report.

Board Commi�ees

Pursuant to the Act and SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons Board of Directors has cons�tuted following Commi�ees:

· Audit Commi�ee;
· Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee;
· Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee.

The details of the aforesaid Commi�ees  as at March 31, 2023 have been provided in the report on Corporate 
Governance.

Annual Return and Extract of Annual Return

In compliance with sec�on 92 (3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, Annual Return of the Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2022 has been posted at the web-site of the Company at www.nbfootwear.in and that of current 
year be posted a�er filing of the same with MCA on conclusion of AGM.

AUDITORS

i) Statutory Auditors

K Gopal Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registra�on No. 000956S) were appointed as the statutory 
auditors of  the  Company  for a period of Five financial years to hold office un�l the conclusion of Thirty-
Eighth AGM of the Company, to be held in the year 2026. 
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The Auditors' Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 on the financial statements of the Company 
is a part of this Annual Report. The Auditors' Report does not contain any adverse remark, qualifica�on or 
reserva�on.

ii) Disclosure under Sec�on 143(12) of the Act 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any instances of fraud or irregulari�es under 
provisions of Sec�on 143(12) of the Act and Rules made there under in the management of the Company 
during financial year under review. 

iii) Secretarial Auditor

According to the provisions of Sec�on 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Amita  
Saxena (FCS-3964, CP 3438) Company Secretary in Prac�ce as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the 
year ended March 31, 2023. The Secretarial Audit Report submi�ed by her for the year ended March 31, 
2023 a�ached with this report as Annexure I. The same Secretarial Audit Report shall be considered for the 
purpose of compliance with Regula�on 24A of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons. The Secretarial Audit Report does 
not contain any adverse remark, reserva�on or qualifica�on.

iv) Cost Record

Pursuant to sub-sec�on (1) of Sec�on 148 of the Act, the Company is not required to maintain cost records. 

v) Internal Auditor

The Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Shyamala Subramanian, B Com, who, in the opinion of the Board 
considering the present nature and size of the business of the company, is qualified to carry on the internal 
audit, as Internal Auditor of the Company. 

Par�culars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

There was no guarantee given or security provided or loan given pursuant to Sec�on 186 of the Act during 
financial year under review. Neither company has made any investment in securi�es of other bodies 
corporate.  

Related Party Transac�ons

Company has not entered into any related party transac�on during the year under review. 

As required under the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, the Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party 
Transac�ons which has been put up on the Company's website www.nbfootwear.in

Corporate Social Responsibility

Pursuant to Sec�on 135 of the Act, provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to your 
Company as your Company has not earned net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more during previous financial year, 
neither it has the net worth of Rs. 500 crores or more, nor the turnover of the Company was of Rs. 1,000 
crores or more for the previous financial year. 
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Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on And Redressal) 
Act, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards any ac�on on the part of any employee which may fall under the 
ambit of 'Sexual Harassment' at workplace, and is fully commi�ed to uphold and maintain the dignity of every 
women employee working in the Company. The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to 
provide a safe and respectable work environment to all its employees. 

The Company is commi�ed to provide an environment, which is free of discrimina�on, in�mida�on and abuse. 
However since Company does not have specified number of employee at any place of its business and hence, 
the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 
2013, are not applicable to it. It has been no�fied that in case any employee faces any such incidence she may 
communicate the same to the Chairperson of Audit Commi�ee for appropriate ac�on.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2023 no complaint was received under the Act

Risk Management

Pursuant to Sec�on 134 of the Act, the Company has a risk management policy in place for iden�fica�on of key 
risks to the business objec�ves of the Company, impact assessment, risk analysis, risk evalua�on, risk repor�ng 
and disclosures, risk mi�ga�on and monitoring, and integra�on with strategy and business planning.

A detailed exercise is being carried out to iden�fy, evaluate, manage and monitor both business and non 
business risk. The Board periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mi�gate 
the same through a properly defined framework.

Whistle blower policy/Vigil mechanism

As required under Regula�on 22 of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, the Company has an effec�ve Whistle Blower 
Policy in place to deal with the instances of fraud and mismanagement. The policy is available on the 
Company's website at www.nbfootwear.in

The policy provides Directors and employees to report their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or 
suspected fraud or viola�on of the code of conduct /business ethics. The vigil mechanism provides for 
adequate safeguards against vic�misa�on of the Director(s) and employee(s) who avail this mechanism. All 
Directors and employees have direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee.

Compliance of Secretarial Standards

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that all the applicable Secretarial Standards have been duly complied 
with during the year under review.

Par�culars of Employees

The informa�on required under Sec�on 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable as Company is not paying any 
remunera�on to its directors. Remunera�on paid to employees are also not material.  
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Disclosure required pursuant to Sec�on 197 of the Act read with rule 5(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

(i) The Company has no employee drawing remunera�on equal to or exceeding Rs.1.02 Crore when 
employed throughout the financial year;

(ii) The Company has no employee drawing remunera�on equal to or exceeding Rs. 8.50 Lakh per month 
in case employed for part of the year;

(iii) The Company has no employee drawing remunera�on more than the Managing Director and holding 
himself or along with spouse and dependent children 2% or more shares in the capital of the 
Company.

Disclosure pursuant to Sec�on 197(14) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

Deposits

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits which would be covered under Sec�on 73 of the 
Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or 
re-enactment(s) thereof for the �me being in force) during the year under review.

Disclosure on Conserva�on of Energy, Technology Absorp�on and Foreign Exchange Earnings/Outgo u/s 
134(3)(m) of the Act

A) Conserva�on of Energy
(i) The steps taken or impact on conserva�on of energy:
 The Company, being a responsible corporate ci�zen, makes conscious efforts to reduce its energy 

consump�on wherever feasible.
(ii) Steps taken by the Company for u�lizing alternate source of energy:
 The management is con�nuously exploring feasible alternate sources of energy.
(iii) The capital investment on energy conserva�on equipment:
 There is no capital investment on energy conserva�on equipment during the period under review.

B) Technology Absorp�on
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorp�on and benefits derived:
 The Company evaluates technology developments on a con�nuous basis and keep the organisa�on 

updated. However, considering the business ac�vi�es of the Company, the Company did not use any 
par�cular technology.

(ii) The Company has not imported any technology during the year. 
(iii) The Company has not incurred any expenditure on Research and Development during the period 

under review.

C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
 There was no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis 

The Board has been commi�ed to adopt, besides any obliga�ons under applicable laws or regula�ons, 

relevant best prac�ces for Corporate Governance. Further, the Company is regular in submi�ng compliance 

reports on Corporate Governance to BSE Limited, the Stock Exchange whereat its securi�es are listed and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
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has fully implemented all the requirements as prescribed under the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons. The report on 
Corporate Governance as s�pulated under SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons forms part of the Annual Report. The 
requisite cer�ficate from K Gopal Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registra�on No. 000956S) 
Statutory Auditors of the Company, confirming compliance with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance is 
a�ached to the report on Corporate Governance. 

The aforesaid Cer�ficate does not contain any adverse remark, reserva�on or qualifica�on.  

A detailed discussion on the overview of the industry and important changes in the industry during the last 
year; external environment and economic outlook; induc�on of strategic and financial partners during the 
year; business performance, informa�on on the opera�onal and financial performance among others, and 
future outlook as s�pulated under the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and Sec�on 134(3) is included in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming an integral part of the Annual Report.

Share Capital

The paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 was Rs. 1450.00 Lakhs  comprising of 
13,500,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 100000 redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each. The 
equity share capital of the Company is listed on BSE Limited. 

There was no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year. 

Other Disclosures

1. Your Company is not required to obtain credit ra�ng.

2. The Company does not have any scheme or provision of money for the purchase of or subscrip�on to its 
own shares by the employees/ Directors or by trustees for the benefit of the employees/ Directors.

3. There is no Corporate Insolvency Resolu�on Process ini�ated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record their apprecia�on of the support and co-opera�on received from the 
Government authori�es and the Company's Bankers. Yours Directors' also commend the contribu�on made 
by the employees.
       
       

PLACE: Mumbai                    (Kannan A. Yadav)  (Rajen K. Desai)

DATE : July 22, 2023               Managing Director      Director

       (DIN- 00249225)  (DIN-00382740)

By order of the Board of Directors
F       or NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED
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NB Footwear Limited

FORM No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

[Pursuant to Sec�on 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members of 

NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED

No. 87/84A, Mosque Street,

Seduvalai Village,

VELLORE 632 104,

Tamil Nadu

I have conducted Secretarial Audit of compliance with the applicable statutory provisions and adherence to 

good corporate prac�ces by NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED having CIN L19201TN1987PLC014902 (hereina�er 

called 'the Company') for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate conducts / statutory compliances 

and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verifica�on of the Company's books and papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company, to the extent the informa�on  provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representa�ves during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, the explana�ons and 

clarifica�ons given to me and representa�ons made by the Management and considering the relaxa�ons 

granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securi�es and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the 

spread of COVID -19 pandemic, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has during the audit period 

covering the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 generally complied with statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to 

the extent, in the manner and subject to the repor�ng made hereina�er:

I have examined the books and papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made 

available to me and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 according to the 

applicable provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made thereunder to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Not 

applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review;

Annexure I
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(v)  The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):

a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regula�ons, 2011;

b)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015;

c)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2018 – Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares during the year under 

review;

d)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regula�ons, 2021 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares/op�ons to 

directors/employees under the said guidelines/regula�ons during the year under review;

e)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Non-conver�ble Securi�es) 

Regula�ons, 2021 -Not applicable during the year under review;

f)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regula�ons, 1993 - Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agent during the year under review;

g)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2021 - Not 

applicable as the Company has not delisted / proposed to delist its equity shares during the year 

under review;

h)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2018 -Not 

applicable as the Company has not bought back / proposed to buy-back any of its securi�es during 

the year under review;

(vi)  Other laws applicable to the Company: The Company was in the business of tanners, processors, 

manufacturer and dealer in the hides of skins of all animal leather, leather goods and footwear of all 

kinds, however due to various economic reasons it has discon�nued its business.  During the year 

under audit it has not carried on any business ac�vity and accordingly was not required to comply 

with any sector specific law and provisions.  

 I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/regula�ons of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Mee�ngs of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Mee�ngs 

(SS-2) issued by The Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India;

(ii)  The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2015 and the Lis�ng Agreement entered into with the BSE Limited, 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regula�ons, Guidelines, standards etc. men�oned above except that delay of one day was no�ced in the 

filing of Annual Secretarial Compliance Report  for  the  year ended  March 31, 2022  by the  Company  on 

May 31, 2022  instead on the due date of May  30, 2022.  
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I further report that:

 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of Execu�ve Director, 
Non-Execu�ve Directors and Independent Directors including Women Director;

 Adequate no�ces were given to all Directors to schedule Board Mee�ngs; agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance before the mee�ng, and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further informa�on and clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the mee�ng and for 
meaningful par�cipa�on at the mee�ng;

 As per the minutes the decisions of the Board and Commi�ees were taken unanimously. 

I further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the 
basis of representa�ons made by the Management and relied upon by me, I am of the opinion that the 
management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and opera�ons, to monitor 
and ensure compliance with all applicable Laws, Rules, Regula�ons and Guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, in the Company, no event occurred that has bearing on the 
affairs of the Company in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regula�ons, Guidelines, Standards 
etc. 

Place: Thane         Amita Saxena 
Date: July 22, 2023        FCS No: 3964 CP No: 3438
Peer Review Cer�ficate No. 1046/2020 
ICSI UDIN  : F003964E000660268
        
This Report is to be read with my le�er of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 
integral part of this report.
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'Annexure A'
To,

The Members,
NB Footwear Limited

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 of even date is to be read along 
with this le�er.

Management's Responsibility:
 
1. It is the responsibility of management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise 

proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regula�ons 
and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effec�vely.

Auditor's Responsibility:

2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures 
followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. I have followed the audit prac�ce and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verifica�on was done on test 
basis

4.  I believe that audit evidence and informa�on obtained from the Company's management is 
adequate and appropriate for me to provide a basis for my opinion.

5. Wherever required, I have obtained the management's representa�on about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regula�ons and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer:

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effec�veness with which the management has conducted affairs of the Company.

7.  I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the Company.

Place: Thane         Amita  Saxena 
Date: July 22, 2023                        FCS No: 3964 CP No: 3438
Peer Review Cer�ficate No. 1046/2020 
ICSI UDIN  : F003964E000660268
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The World Economic Situa�on and Prospects as of mid 2023 for a robust economic recovery remain 
dim amid stubborn infla�on, rising interest rates and heightened uncertain�es. The world economy 
is going through the risk of prolonged period of low growth as the lingering effects of the Covid -19 
pandemic, the ever worsening impact of climate change and macroeconomic structural challenges 
remain unaddressed. According to the report as released in May 2023 the world economy is 
projected to grow by 2.3 per cent in 2023 that is +0.4 percentage point from the January forecast and 
2.5 percent in 2024, a slight up�ck in global growth forecast for 2023. But a somber picture s�ll 
remains. Despite this up�ck, the growth rate is s�ll well below the average growth rate in the two 
decades before the pandemic of 3.1 per cent. For many developing countries, growth prospects 
have deteriorated amid �ghtening credit condi�ons and rising costs of external financing.

INDIAN ECONOMY

The World Bank in its latest India Development Update, the World Bank India's biannual flagship 
publica�on, has reported that the India's growth con�nues to be resilient despite some signs of 
modera�on in growth. The Update notes that although significant challenges remain in the global 
environment, India was one of the fastest growing economies in the world. The overall growth 
remains robust and is es�mated to be 6.9 percent for the full year with real GDP growing 7.7 percent 
year-on-year during the first three quarters of Financial Year 2022-23. There were some signs of 
modera�on in the second half of Financial Year 2022- 23. Growth was underpinned by strong 
investment ac�vity bolstered by the government's capex push and buoyant private consump�on, 
par�cularly among higher income earners. Infla�on remained high, averaging around 6.7 percent in 
Financial Year 2022-23 but the current-account deficit narrowed in Q3 on the back of strong growth 
in service exports and easing global commodity prices.

The World Bank has revised its Financial Year 2023-24 GDP forecast to 6.3 percent from 6.6 percent 
(December 2022). Growth is expected to be constrained by slower consump�on growth and 
challenging external condi�ons. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The footwear sector is a very significant segment of the leather industry in India; rather it is the 
engine of growth for the en�re Indian leather industry. India is the second largest global producer of 
footwear a�er China. Keeping in view its past performance, current trends in global trade, the 
industry's inherent strengths and growth prospects, the footwear industry aims to augment 
produc�on, thereby enhancing its exports from the current level. 

However due to various reasons your Company was unable to carry on any business ac�vity during 
the current year. Management is looking out for various op�ons to revive the Company. 
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NB Footwear Limited

  

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Due to losses the capital of the Company has been eroded. The Company is looking for op�ons to revive the 
Company. 

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

As the Company has no business ac�vity for last so many years, it is incurring only essen�al expenses 
towards administra�on of the Company and payment of its legal obliga�ons. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
 
Since the Company did not have regular opera�ons during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 
2022, the opera�ng ra�os have not been computed.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 

The Company has effec�vely and efficiently laid down policies, guidelines and procedures keeping in mind 
the nature, size and complexity of Company's business objec�ves. The Company maintains proper and 
adequate system of internal controls with well-defined policies, systems, process guidelines and opera�ng 
procedures. The Company posi�vely ensures strict adherence to various procedures, laws, rules and 
statutes. All transac�ons are recorded and reported in accordance with the applicable Accoun�ng Standards 
and within the terms of accoun�ng policies.

The Company has also ensured the periodical Internal Audit by an independent auditor. 

The Audit Commi�ee is responsible to ensure the monitoring of Internal Control System and oversees the 
various financial transac�ons on a regular basis and any devia�ons are promptly reported to the Senior 
Management to ensure normalcy is established at the earliest, though, no such devia�ons had been 
reported by the Audit Commi�ee during the FY 2022-23.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's projec�on, 
es�mates and expecta�ons may be interpreted as “forward looking statements” within the meaning of 
applicable securi�es, laws and regula�ons. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, 
modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent informa�on or events.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The detailed report on Corporate Governance as per the format prescribed by SEBI under Securi�es and 
Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (hereina�er 
referred to as “SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons”), is set out below:

1. THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company believes that good corporate governance prac�ce should be enshrined in all the ac�vi�es 
of the Company which would ensure efficient conduct of the affairs of the Company and help the 
Company in achieving its goal of maximizing value for all its stakeholders.

The Company will con�nue to seek enhancement of shareholders' value within the framework of 
business ethics, regulatory compliance and contribu�on to society.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

i. The Board of Directors of your Company has an op�mum combina�on of Independent and Non-
Independent Directors, as well as Non-Execu�ve and Execu�ve Directors that come from diverse 
backgrounds and possesses range of exper�se, talent, experience, knowledge and independence. 
SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons prescribes that where the Company is having a non-execu�ve independent 
director as Chairman then at least one-third of the Board shall comprise of independent directors. 
The composi�on of the Board of directors  of the Company as at March 31, 2023 was as follows:

ii. The composi�on of the Board of Directors is in conformity with the requirements of Regula�on 17 of the 
SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons as well as the Act read with the rules framed thereunder. The Board is chaired by 
Non-Execu�ve Independent Chairman. The Board periodically reviews its composi�on and size and 
evaluates the need for change, if required.

iii. The Company requires skills/exper�se/competencies in the areas of strategy, finance, accoun�ng, 
economics, legal and regulatory ma�ers, mergers and acquisi�ons, the environment, green 
technologies, sustainability to efficiently carry on the businesses of the Company. The Board is sa�sfied 
that the current composi�on reflects an appropriate mix of knowledge, skills, experience, exper�se, 
diversity and independence. All directors on the board have skill and exper�se required for conduct of 
business. The Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, an objec�ve and independent view to the 
Company's management while discharging its fiduciary responsibili�es, thereby ensuring that the 
management adheres to high standards of ethics, transparency and disclosure. 

Non-Execu�ve, Independent Directors 

Non-Execu�ve / Promoter Director

Execu�ve Director (Managing Director and CEO)

Execu�ve Director

Total

2

2

1

1

6

No of Directors Category
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iv.   None of the directors on the board hold directorships in more than Eight Listed En��es. The Execu�ve 
Director is not serving as an Independent Director in any other Listed En�ty. Further, none of them is a 
member of more than ten commi�ees of Board or chairman of more than five commi�ees across all the 
public companies in which he/she is a director. Necessary disclosures regarding commi�ee posi�ons in 
other public companies as on March 31, 2023 have been made by the directors. 

v. Independent Directors are non-execu�ve directors as defined under Regula�on 16(1)(b) of SEBI Lis�ng 
Regula�ons read with Sec�on 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of the independent directors is in 
compliance with the Act. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as 
men�oned under SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and Sec�on 149 of the Act and have entered their details in the 
Independent Director Data Base. Based on the disclosures received from all Independent Directors and 
also in the opinion of the Board, the independent directors are independent of the Management.

vi.  Except Mrs. Krishnaveni K. Yadav and Mr.Kannan A. Yadav who are spouse of each other, none of the other 
directors are inter-se related with other director.

vii. The names and categories of the directors on the board and the number of directorships and commi�ee 
chairmanships/ memberships held by them in other public companies as on 31 March 2023 are given 
below. Other directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies. Chairmanships/ 
memberships of board commi�ees includes only Audit Commi�ee and Stakeholders Rela�onship 
Commi�ee :

*Excluding Directorship in NB Footwear Limited, Private Limited Companies and Foreign Companies.
**Includes Chairmanships/memberships of Audit Commi�ee and Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee 
only. However, it excludes Chairmanships/Memberships in the commi�ees of   NB Footwear Limited.

Sr.
No.

Name of Director Category of
Directorship

Number of 
Other

Director
Ships *

Total Number of Membership(s)
in Other Board Commi�ees**

Chairman Member

Independent, 
Non-Execu�ve 

Director

Independent, 
Non-Execu�ve 

Director

Promoter, 
Non-Execu�ve

Director

1

2

3

Mrs. Bina S. Shah – 
 Chairperson 

 (DIN: 00349612)

Mr. Neerav B. Merchant
 (DIN: 00222393)

Mr. Rajen K. Desai
(DIN: 00382740)

1

1

1

2

NIL

NIL

2

2

NIL

Mrs. Krishnaveni
K. Yadav

(DIN:  00249260)

Promoter, 
Non-Execu�ve

Director
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

4

Mr. Kannan A. Yadav
 (DIN: 00249225)

5 Managing Director
 (CEO)

1 NIL NIL

Mr. S. Krishnan
(DIN: 00583985)

6 Execu�ve 
Director
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viii.  Mrs. Bina S. Shah and Mr. Neerav B. Merchant are also associated with Transchem Limited, a listed en�ty, 
as independent directors. 

ix. During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, Four mee�ngs of the Board of Directors were held  
respec�vely on April 28, 2022, July 30, 2022, October 15, 2022 and February 03, 2023.

The Company adheres to the provisions of the Act read with the Rules issued thereunder, Secretarial 
Standards and SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons with respect to convening and holding the mee�ngs of the Board 
of Directors and its Commi�ees.

The necessary quorum was present for all the mee�ngs.

The a�endance of Directors at the Board Mee�ngs and at previous AGM is as under:

x.   During the year 2022-23, the informa�on as men�oned in Regula�on 17(7) read with Part A of 
Schedule II of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons was regularly placed before the Board on quarterly basis for its 
considera�on.

xi.   The terms and condi�ons of appointment of the independent directors are in conformity of the 
provisions of the Sec�on 149(6) of the Act and Regula�on 16(1)(b) of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons. 

xii.   Company provides formal le�er of appointment to the Independent Director as provided in the Act 
and the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons at the �me of their appointment. The terms and condi�ons of the 
le�er of appointment along with the detailed profile of the Independent Directors and familiarisa�on 
programme as being imparted to the independent director has been placed at the website of the 
Company at www.nbfootwear.in

xiii.  Independent Directors have an independent standing in their respec�ve field/profession, and who 
effec�vely contribute to the Company's business and policy decisions of the Company. Every 
Independent Director, at the first mee�ng of the Board in which he/ she par�cipates as director and 
therea�er at the first mee�ng of the Board in every financial year, gives a declara�on that he/she 
meets with the criteria of independence as provided under the Act.

xiv.   A separate mee�ng of the independent directors was held on October 15, 2022 inter-alia to review the 
performance of non-independent directors and of the board as a whole.

xv.   The independent directors ascertain and ensure that the Company has an adequate and func�onal 
vigil mechanism and ensure that the interests of a person who uses such mechanism are not 
prejudicially affected on account of such use.

xvi.  The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, prepared by 
the management of the Company.

Sr.
No. Director No. of en�tled

to a�end 
No. of mee�ngs

a�ended

A�endance at 

previous AGM

1.  Mrs. Bina S. Shah  4 4 Yes

2.  Mr. Neerav B. Merchant  4 4 Yes

3.  Mr. Rajen K. Desai 4 4 No

4.  Mrs. Krishnaveni K. Yadav 4 2 No

5.  Mr. Kannan A. Yadav 4 4 No

6.  Mr. S. Krishnan 4 2 Yes
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xvii. Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as at March 31, 2023 are given 
below:

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Commi�ee has been cons�tuted in compliance of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and the 
Act and consists of three Non-Execu�ve Directors as its members, majority of them being 
Independent Directors. The head of Finance & Accounts and the representa�ves of the 
Statutory and Internal Auditors are permanent invitees to the Audit Commi�ee. Mrs. Bina S. 
Shah, the Chairperson of the Commi�ee, is a Non-Execu�ve Independent Director having 
exper�se in accoun�ng and financial ma�ers.

CONSTITUTION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, FOUR mee�ngs of audit commi�ee were held 
respec�vely on April 28, 2022, July 30, 2022, October 15, 2022 and February 03, 2023. 

The cons�tu�on of audit commi�ee and a�endance of members at the Audit Commi�ee 

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Commi�ee.

The minutes of the Audit Commi�ee Mee�ngs are being noted by the Board of Directors at the 
subsequent Board Mee�ngs.

Sr.
No. Director Category

1.  Mrs. Bina S. Shah  Independent, Non-Execu�ve Nil

2.  Mr. Neerav B. Merchant  Independent, Non-Execu�ve Nil 

3.  Mr. Rajen K. Desai Promoter, Non-Execu�ve 114,900 

4.  Mrs. Krishnaveni K. Yadav Promoter, Non-Execu�ve Nil

5.  Mr. Kannan A. Yadav Managing Director (CEO) 220,000 

6.  Mr. S. Krishnan Execu�ve Director Nil

No. of equity

shares held

Sr.
No.

Member of Audit
Category of Audit

Commi�ee Member
No. of Mee�ngs

en�tled to a�end
No. of Mee�ngs

a�ended

1. Mrs. Bina S. Shah,  Independent Director 4 4
 Chairperson

2. Mr. Neerav B. Merchant,  Independent Director 4 4
 Member

3. Mr. Rajen K Desai,  Non-Execu�ve Director 4 4
 Member
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The previous Annual General Mee�ng of the Company that was held on September 24, 2022 was a�ended 
by Mrs. Bina S. Shah, Chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee to respond to the Shareholder's queries, if any, 
that were received by the Company.

Audit Commi�ee performs roles as specified in Part C of Schedule II read with Regula�on 18(3) of SEBI 
Lis�ng Regula�ons and it broadly includes:

(1) Oversight of the Company's financial repor�ng process and the disclosure of its financial informa�on 
including Auditors' Report thereon to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and 
credible; 

(2) To recommend the appointment, remunera�on and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company; 

(3) To approve payment to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 

(4) To review, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before 
submission to the board for approval, with par�cular reference to: 

 ma�ers required to be included in the director's responsibility statement to be included in the 
board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-sec�on (3) of Sec�on 134 of the Act; 

 changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies and prac�ces and reasons for the same; 
 major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
 significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
 compliance with lis�ng and other legal requirements rela�ng to financial statements; 
 disclosure of any related party transac�ons; 
 modified opinion(s) in the dra� audit report; 

(5) To review with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board 
for approval; 

(6) To review with the management, the statement of uses / applica�on of funds raised through an issue 
(public issue, rights issue, preferen�al issue, etc.), the statement of funds u�lized for purposes other 
than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / no�ce and the report submi�ed by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the u�lisa�on of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommenda�ons to the board to take up steps in this ma�er; 

(7) To review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effec�veness of audit 
process; 

(8) To approve or any subsequent modifica�on of transac�ons of the Company with related par�es; 

(9) To scru�nize inter-corporate loans and investments; 

(10) To consider valua�on of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 

(11) To evaluate internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
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(12) To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 
internal control systems;

(13) To review the adequacy of internal audit func�on, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, repor�ng structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

(14) To discuss with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on; 

(15) To review the findings of any internal inves�ga�ons by the internal auditors into ma�ers where there 
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 
repor�ng the ma�er to the board; 

(16) To discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

(17) To look into the reasons for substan�al defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

(18) To review the func�oning of the whistle blower mechanism; 

(19) To approve appointment of chief financial officer a�er assessing the qualifica�ons, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate; 

(20) To carry out any other func�on as is men�oned in the terms of reference of the audit commi�ee.  

(21) To Consider and comment on ra�onal, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, 
demerger, amalgama�on etc., on the Company and its shareholder.

Audit Commi�ee also reviews related party transac�ons and compliance with the provisions of 
SEBI (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015

The Audit Commi�ee mandatorily reviews the following informa�on: 

 Management discussion and analysis of financial condi�on and results of opera�ons; 
 Statement of significant related party transac�ons (as defined by the audit commi�ee), 

submi�ed by management; 
 Management le�ers / le�ers of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
 Internal audit reports rela�ng to internal control weaknesses; and 
 Appointment, removal and terms of remunera�on of the chief internal auditor. 
 Statement of devia�ons: 

(a) Quarterly statement of devia�on(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 
submi�ed to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regula�on 32(1). 

(b) Annual statement of funds u�lized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/no�ce in terms of Regula�on 32(7). 
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B.    NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee comprises of three Non-Execu�ve Directors, majority of 
them being Independent Directors. Mr. Neerav B. Merchant, an independent director, not being 
chairman of the Board, is the chairman of the Commi�ee. Other members of the Commi�ee are Mrs. 
Bina S. Shah and Mr. Rajen K. Desai 

The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee of the Company is cons�tuted in compliance with 
Regula�on 19 of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons read with Sec�on 178 of the Act.

During the year one mee�ng of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee was held on July 30, 
2022. The mee�ng was a�ended by all exis�ng members of the Commi�ee. 

Mr. Neerav B. Merchant, Chairman of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee a�ended the 
previous Annual General Mee�ng (“AGM”) of the Company. No query was raised by any shareholders at 
the �me of previous AGM. 

The broad terms of reference of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee are as specified in 
Regula�on 19(4) read with Part D of the Schedule II of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and it broadly includes:

(1) Formula�on of the criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a 
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy rela�ng to, the remunera�on of the 
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

(2) To evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience of every independent director, proposed 
to be appointed on the Board and on the basis of such evalua�on, to prepare a descrip�on of the 
role and capabili�es required of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board 
for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabili�es iden�fied in such 
descrip�on. For the purpose of iden�fying suitable candidates, the Commi�ee is empowered to:

  a. use the services of an external agencies, if required; 
  b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity;  
   and 
  c.  consider the �me commitments of the candidates. 

(3)  Formula�on of criteria for evalua�on of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of 
Directors; 

(4)  Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors; 

(5)  Iden�fying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors 
their appointment and removal. 

(6)  Whether to extend or con�nue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis 
of the report of performance evalua�on of independent directors. 

(7)  Recommends to the board, all remunera�on, in whatever form, payable to senior management.
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REMUNERATION POLICY:

The remunera�on policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements. 

To review the performance of Board members a structured ques�onnaire covering various aspects such as 
adequacy of the composi�on of the Board and its Commi�ees, Board culture, execu�on and performance of 
specific du�es, obliga�ons and governance was prepared based on the Guidance note issued by SEBI vide 
circular no. CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated January 5, 2017.The performance of individual members is being 
evaluated based on the response received from the other board members.

The remunera�on policy of the Company is placed on its website.It is aimed at a�rac�ng and retaining high 
caliber talent.

REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND/OR NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Presently Company is neither paying any Remunera�on to Execu�ve Directors and/or Whole-Time Directors 
nor any si�ng fee to non-execu�ve directors. 

Currently the Company also not have any stock op�on plan or performance linked incen�ves for its directors.

C      RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: Pursuant to the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons Company is not required to 
cons�tute Risk Management Commi�ee. However, a Risk Management Policy has been defined within 
the Company's opera�ng framework, which is available on the Company's website at  www.nbfootwear.in

D      STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee has been cons�tuted in compliance with the provisions of 
Sec�on 178 of the Act and Regula�on 20 of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons. Present Stakeholders 
Rela�onship Commi�ee is having three members namely: Mrs. Bina S. Shah, an independent director as 
Chairperson, Mr. Rajen K. Desai, Non-execu�ve Director and Mr. S Krishnan, Execu�ve Director as its 
members. Mr. S. Krishnan who is also working as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer acts as 
Secretary to the Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee. The Company has appointed Cameo Corporate 
Services Limited as its Share Transfer Agent. The Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee holds mee�ngs 
occasionally when requirement arises. The Compliance Officer of the Company has been authorized to 
approve the transfer/transmission/ transposi�on of shares as submi�ed by the Registrar & Share Transfer 
Agent. Details of shares transfers/transmissions approved by the Compliance Officer are placed before 
the Board and the Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee on a regular basis.

The Company has appointed Cameo Corporate Services Limited, a SEBI Registered RTA as its Registrar 
and Transfer Agent. 
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During the year ended March 31, 2023 a mee�ng of Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee was held on 
February 16, 2023 that was a�ended by all members of the Commi�ee. 

Mrs. Bina S. Shah, Chairperson of the Commi�ee was present at the previous Annual General Mee�ng 
held on September 24, 2022 through video conferencing to answer the queries of the Shareholders, as 
received.

During the year ended on March 31, 2023, the Company has not received any complaint from its 
shareholders. Also as at March 31, 2023 no Complaint was pending to be resolved.

The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee are as specified in 
Regula�on 20(4) read with Part D of the Schedule II of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons and it broadly includes :

 Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, 
issue of new/duplicate cer�ficates, general mee�ngs etc. 

 Review of measures taken for effec�ve exercise of vo�ng rights by shareholders. 

 Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services 
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

 Review of the various measures and ini�a�ves taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of 
unclaimed dividends and ensuring �mely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory 
no�ces by the shareholders of the company.

 Carrying out any other func�on contained in the equity lis�ng agreements as and when amended 
from �me to �me.

The Company has obtained cer�ficate from a Company Secretary in Prac�ce confirming that the 
Company and its RTA issue cer�ficates lodged for transfer, sub-division, consolida�on etc. within a 
period of thirty days from the date of lodgment, and submits a copy thereof to the Stock Exchanges in 
terms of Regula�on 40(10) of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons for the year ended on March 31, 2023. 
Further, the Compliance Cer�ficate under Regula�on 7 of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, confirming 
that all ac�vi�es in rela�on to share transfer facility are maintained by Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agent has also been obtained by the Company. 

4. DISCLOSURES

i) Related Party Transac�ons

During the financial year 2022-23 the Company has not entered into any related party transac�ons as 
specified in Sec�on 188 of the Act. Details of related party transac�ons as required under Ind-AS-24 
'Related Party Disclosures' are reported in the explanatory notes to the financial statements.

Details of related party transac�ons, if any, are regularly placed before the Audit Commi�ee and also 
before the Board for its approval. Wherever required prior approval of the Audit Commi�ee is 
obtained and such transac�ons are placed before the Audit Commi�ee and the Board of Directors. 
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 The Company has formulated a policy on dealing with related party transac�ons and a policy on 
materiality of related party transac�ons  and the same have been placed at the website of the 
Company at www.nbfootwear.in

ii) Disclosure of transac�ons with any person or en�ty belonging to promoter/ promoter group:

 During the year ended on March 31, 2023 the Company has not entered into any transac�on with any 
person or en�ty belonging to promoter/promoter group. 

iii) Accoun�ng treatment:

 The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the 
Accoun�ng Standard no�fied under Sec�on 133 of the Act as per the Companies (Indian Accoun�ng 
Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS), as amended from �me to �me, and other relevant provisions of the 
Act and rules framed there under. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under 
the historical cost conven�on.

iv) Proceeds from public issue, rights issue, preferen�al issues:

 During the financial year under review, the Company has not raised funds through public issue, right 
issue, preferen�al allotment or qualified ins�tu�ons placement as specified under Regula�on 32(7A) 
of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons.

v) CEO/ CFO cer�fica�on

 The cer�ficate required under Regula�on 17(8) of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, cer�fying that the financial 
statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements represent a true and 
fair view of the Company's affairs duly signed by the CEO and CFO was submi�ed to the Board of 
Directors and the same is annexed to this Report as Annexure-III.

vi) Compliances by the Company

 The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other statutory 
authori�es, including provisions of regula�on 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regula�on (2) of regula�on 46 of SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, on all ma�ers related to capital markets 
during the last three years except few delays in filing. The fines imposed by BSE on account of such 
delays were paid by the Company and no further ac�on was ini�ated against the Company in those 
ma�ers. 

vii) Disclosure of loan and advances in the nature of loan to firms/ companies in that directors are 
interested: 

 The Company has not provided any loan and advances in the nature of loan to firms/ companies in
 those directors are interested. 
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viii) Confirma�on that none of the Directors is disqualified:

 Company has obtained a cer�ficate from Ms. Amita Saxena (FCS-3964, CP 3438) Company Secretary in 
Prac�ce that none of the directors on the board of  the  company have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or con�nuing as director of companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs or any such statutory authority.

ix) Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account:

 During the year under review Company has none of its shares in the demat suspense account or 
unclaimed suspense account. 

x) Total fees for all services paid by the Company, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and 
all en��es in the network firm/network en�ty of which the statutory auditor is a part, given below:

xi) Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

The Board has prescribed Code of Conduct (“Code”) for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the 
Company. The policy of the Company on the Code of Conduct has been placed at its web-site at www.nbfootwear.in

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code for the year 
2022-23. A declara�on as required under SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons to this effect has been included in CEO/CFO 
Cer�ficate.  

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(a)  Loca�on and �me, where last three Annual General Mee�ngs were held is given below:

Payment to Statutory Auditors for the F.Y.: 2022-23 F.Y.: 2022-23(Rs)

Statutory audit fees 40,000

For other services 30,000

Total 70,000

Financial Year Date Loca�on of Mee�ng Time

2019-2020
Called on September 30, 2020
Adjourned for want of quorum 
and  adjourned AGM was
held on  October 07, 2020

2020-2021 September 28, 2021

2021-2022 September 24, 2022

Through Video

Conferencing 

Through Video

Conferencing 

Through Video

Conferencing 
9.30 a.m.

11.00 a.m.

11.00 a.m.
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(b) Details of special resolu�on passed in the previous three Annual General Mee�ngs:

No special resolu�on was proposed and passed at 32ⁿ� AGM held on September 30, 2020, 33�� AGM 
held on September 28, 2021 and 34�� AGM held on September 24, 2022.

(c) Resolu�on passed through Postal Ballot:

(i) No resolu�on was passed last year through Postal Ballot. 
(ii) No special resolu�on is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot. 

6. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and the same is available 
on Company's website at www.nbfootwear.in

Other informa�on as provided in regula�on 16 to 27 and 46 of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons are also 
available on Company's website at  www.nbfootwear.in

7.  Status of compliance of non-mandatory requirements as per Part E of Schedule II of the
 SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons

1. The Company has appointed an Independent Non-Execu�ve Director as the Chairperson of the 
Board.

2. The Chairperson of the Company is Non-execu�ve, however no expenses are being incurred 
towards maintenance of Chairperson's office.  

3. The Statutory Auditors have expressed no qualifica�on in their report and financial statements.
4. The Internal Auditor periodically reports to the Audit Commi�ee and has direct access to the Audit 

Commi�ee and presents her internal audit observa�ons to the Audit Commi�ee.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Un-audited quarterly/ half yearly results are announced within forty-five days of the close of the 
quarter. The audited annual results are announced within sixty days from the closure of the financial 
year as per the requirement of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons read with relaxa�ons provided by SEBI in 
view of Covid -19.

The un-audited and audited financial results as taken on record by the board on quarterly basis are 
forthwith communicated to BSE Limited as soon as they are approved and taken on record by the 
Board of Directors of the Company. Also, the Company used to comply with filing submissions through 
BSE Lis�ng Centre. Further, the results are published in the newspapers namely the Financial Express 
(English) and Malaimalar (Tamil) and also being posted at the web-site of the Company at 
www.nbfootwear.in

In compliance with Regula�on 46 of the SEBI Lis�ng Regula�ons, Company placed on its web-site 
informa�on of shareholding pa�ern, Annual Report, Quarterly/ Half yearly/ Nine-months and Annual 
financial results.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report, which is being posted to 
the shareholders of the Company.
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9.  SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

1. Informa�on about Annual General Mee�ng:

*No resolu�on is proposed to be passed by way of postal ballot at ensuing AGM.

2. Financial Calendar: 01 April 2022 to 31 March 2023.

3. Book Closure: Not Applicable.

4. Dividend Payment Date: Not Applicable.

5. Lis�ng on Stock Exchanges, with Stock Code: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (BSE), PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 
Street, Mumbai – 400001. Annual Lis�ng fees for Financial Year 2022-23 as well as of 2023-24 have 
been paid to BSE Limited. 

Stock Code. 523242.

ISIN: INE006F01018

Securi�es of the Company have never been suspended from trading. 

6. Market Price Data (High, Low during each month in the financial year under review):

AGM Day/Date Time Venue

Saturday, 
September 9, 2023

11.00 am Shall be held through Video Conferencing/ 

Other Audio Visual Means

Month High (Rs) Low (Rs)

April 2022 3.32 3.25

May 2022 3.65 3.47

June 2022 3.64 3.35

July 2022 3.53 3.04

August 2022 3.04 2.89

September 2022 6.39 3.00

October 2022 10.75 5.96

November 2022 6.97 4.31

December 2022 5.37 3.83

January 2023 5.34 3.90

February 2023 4.67 3.51

March 2023 4.08 2.72
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8. Company has not issued any debenture or accepted deposits so the ra�ng from CRISIL or any other 
agency was not required to be obtained.

9. During the year Company has not received any complaint under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013.

10.   Registrar and Transfer Agent:

 Cameo Corporate Services Limited, 
 'Subramanian Building'
 No.1, Club House Road,
 Chennai 600 002
 Contact Number – 044 28461173 

11.  Distribu�on Schedule & Shareholding pa�ern of Equity Shares as on March 31, 2023 is enclosed as 
Annexure-II. 

12.  Dematerializa�on of shares and liquidity:  As on March 31, 2023, 84.29% of the shares capital of the 
Company has been dematerialized. All requisi�ons for dematerializa�on of shares are being 
accepted well within the �me limit of 21 days. Shares of the Company are not being regularly traded 
at the BSE Limited, Mumbai.

13.  Outstanding GDRs/ADRs etc.: Not Applicable.

14.  Address of Company : 
NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED,
87/84A, Mosque Street,
Seduvalai Village,
Vellore 632 104
Email: nbfootwearltd@gmail.com
Web Site: www.nbfootwear.in 
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ANNEXURE -II

A. Distribu�on Schedule of Equity Shares as at March 31, 2023:

B.           Shareholding pa�ern as at March 31, 2023:

*** For the purpose of shareholdingD E C L A R A T I O N

As per the Regula�on 34(3) of the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, the Board Members and the Senior Management 
Personnel have affirmed   compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2023.

                 For NB Footwear Limited

Place: Mumbai                                (Kannan A.Yadav)  

Date: July 22, 2023                              Managing Director 

No. of Equity Shares

held

No. of 

Shareholders
% of Shareholders No. of Equity Shares

held

% of Share

holding

001 to   1000� 1,651� 84.15� 463849� 3.44

1001 to  2000� 116� 5.91� 179608� 1.33

2001 to  3000� 45� 2.29� 118900� 0.88

3001 to  4000� 12� 0.61� 44200� 0.33

4001 to  5000� 21� 1.07� 101300� 0.75

5001 to 10000� 38� 1.94� 270500� 2.00

10001 & above� 79� 4.03� 12321643� 91.27

TOTAL� 1,962� 100.00� 13500000� 100.00

Physical Mode� 1,404� 71.56� 2121369� 15.71

Electronic Mode� 558� 28.44� 11378631� 84.29

Category No. of 

Shareholders
Nos. of  Shares

held

Vo�ng 

Strength

Promoters & Persons Ac�ng in concert 9 9500100 70.37

Bodies Corporate (Domes�c)/Trusts 68 495042 8.19

Banks/Mutual Funds/Financial
Ins�tu�ons (FIs) 0 0 0

Non-Resident Individuals 
(NRIs)/Foreign Corporate
Bodies/ Overseas Corporate Bodies
(OCBs)/ Foreign Banks 2 300 0

Resident Individuals 1858 3497658 21.35

In transit 9 6900 0.09

TOTAL 1946 13500000 100
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ANNEXURE III

CEO and CFO Cer�fica�on in respect of Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement

(Pursuant to Regula�on 17(8) of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2015 for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023

To,

The Board of Directors

NB Footwear Limited

A.  We, Kannan AYadav, Managing Director and S. Krishnan – Chief Financial Officer of the Company, hereby 

cer�fy that, we have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 

March 31, 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

 i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading;

 ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance 

with exis�ng accoun�ng standards, applicable laws and regula�ons;

B.  We hereby cer�fy that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transac�ons entered into during the 

year by the Company are fraudulent, illegal or in viola�on of the Company's Code of Conduct.

C.   We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repor�ng and 

have evaluated the effec�veness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial 

repor�ng and have not come across any deficiency in the design or opera�on of such internal controls.

D.  We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Commi�ee that

 i. There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial repor�ng during the year;

 ii. There has not been any significant change in accoun�ng policies during the year;

 iii. We are not aware of any instance of significant fraud and also not involvement of the management or 

any employee, therein, having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial 

repor�ng during the year.

  For NB Footwear Limited 

Place: Mumbai      (Kannan A Yadav)                 (S Krishnan) 

Date: July 22,2023         Managing Director       Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

REQUIREMENTS UNDER SEBI 

(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) REGULATIONS, 2015

TO THE MEMBERS OF N B Footwear Limited

1. I have examined the compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance by N B Footwear Limited (“the 

Company”), for the year ended 31 March 2023, as s�pulated in regula�ons 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of 

regula�on 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securi�es Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng 

Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 as amended from �me to �me (“Lis�ng 

Regula�ons”) pursuant to the Lis�ng Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.
Management's Responsibility

2. The compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated under the lis�ng regula�ons is the 

responsibility of the Company's Management including the prepara�on and maintenance of all the 

relevant records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementa�on and maintenance 

of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance 

s�pulated in the Lis�ng Regula�ons.
Auditors' Responsibility

3. My examina�on was limited to procedures and implementa�on thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance of the condi�ons of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 

expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

4. Pursuant to the requirements of the Lis�ng Regula�ons, it is my responsibility to provide a reasonable 

assurance whether the Company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated 

in Lis�ng Regula�ons for the year ended 31 March 2023.

5. I have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, 

Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Informa�on, and Other 

Assurance and Related Services Engagements.
Opinion

6. In my opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to me, I cer�fy that 

the Company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated in the 

abovemen�oned Lis�ng Regula�ons.

7. I state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficiency or effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

Restric�on on use

8. The cer�ficate is addressed and provided to the Members of the Company solely for the purpose of 

enabling the Company to comply with the requirement of the Lis�ng Regula�ons and should not be used by 

any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, I do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of 

care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this cer�ficate is shown or into whose hands it 

may come without my prior consent in wri�ng.
         For K Gopal Rao & Co.
         Chartered Accountants
         FRN No.000956S

Place : Chennai
Date : 22-7-2023

Madan Gopal Narayanan
Partner
Membership No : 211784
  ������UDIN: 23211784BGVGPY2351
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NB FOOTWEAR LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NB Footwear Limited (“the 
stcompany”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31  March 2023, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accoun�ng 
policies and other explanatory informa�on (herein referred to as “the standalone financial 
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the informa�on required by the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accoun�ng Standards prescribed under Sec�on 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accoun�ng principles 

st
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31  March 2023, its loss, total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Audi�ng (SAs) specified under sec�on 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibili�es under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the standalone Financial 
Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibili�es in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 
the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Ma�ers

Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These ma�ers were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these ma�ers. We have determined the 
ma�ers described below to be the key audit ma�ers to be communicated in our report.
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Revenue recogni�on

Accuracy of recogni�on, measurement, 
presenta�on and disclosure of revenue 
and related balances towards Ind AS 115- 
Revenue from contracts with customers.

The applica�on of this standard involves 
the assessment towards iden�fica�on of 
performance obliga�on, determina�on 
of transac�on price for each of the 
iden�fied performance obliga�ons, the 
judgements used in determining the 
sa�sfac�on of those performance 
obliga�ons over �me or at a point in 
�me.

The company revenue from contracts 
mainly includes sales of so�ware 
licenses, digital cer�ficates and sales of 
related accessories for those so�ware 
licenses.

Our audit procedure involves the iden�fica�on 
of internal controls and their opera�ng 
effec�veness towards applica�on of this 
standard. We have also carried out substan�ve 
tes�ng of the transac�ons.
a) We have assessed the appropriateness of the 

revenue recogni�on policies by comparing 
with the applicable Indian Accoun�ng 
Standards.

b) Selected the samples of con�nuing contracts 
as well as new contracts and iden�fied the 
performance obliga�ons and compared the 
same with the performance obliga�on 
iden�fied by the company.

c) Verified the basis of alloca�on of transac�on 
price to the iden�fied performance 
obliga�on if not specifically men�oned in the 
contract.

d) Iden�fied the basis to be considered to 
determine the sa�sfac�on of performance 
obliga�on and compared the same with the 
judgements used by the company in 
determining the sa�sfac�on of performance 
obliga�on over the �me or at a point in �me.

e) Verified the appropriate evidence considered 
for determining the sa�sfac�on of 
performance obliga�on towards transfer of 
promised goods or services.

f) Verified the judgements used by the 
company in determining the stages of 
comple�on of the contracts where the 
sa�sfac�on of en�re performance obliga�on 
is par�ally completed.

 Verified the process towards iden�fica�on of 
contracts where the right to considera�on is 
uncondi�onal and is due only a�er passage 
of �me.

Key Audit Ma�ers Auditor's Response
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Informa�on Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the prepara�on of the other informa�on. 
The other informa�on comprises the informa�on included in the Management Discussion 
and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility 
Report but does not include the standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report 
thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other informa�on and, in doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other informa�on, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard.

Responsibili�es of Management and Those Charged with governance for the 
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the prepara�on of these Standalone financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the financial posi�on, financial performance, total comprehensive income, 
changes in equity and the cash flows of the company in accordance with Indian Accoun�ng 
Standards and other accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds 
and other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making 
judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the 
prepara�on and presenta�on of the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing 
the Company's ability to con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accoun�ng unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to 
do so.
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Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skep�cism throughout the audit. We also:

• Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng 
from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place with reference to standalone financial 
statements and the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of 
accoun�ng es�mates and related disclosures made by the management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accoun�ng and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons may cause the Company to cease to 
con�nue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure, and content of the Standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presenta�on.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quan�ta�ve materiality and qualita�ve factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evalua�ng the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any iden�fied 
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the 
planned scope and �ming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we iden�fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
rela�onships and other ma�ers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sec�on 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 
B”, a statement on the ma�ers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
company so far as it appears from our examina�on of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash 
Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of 
accounts.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind 
AS specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

st
e) On the basis of wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31  March 

2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
stas on 31  March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 164(2) 

of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements of the Company and the opera�ng effec�veness of 
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and opera�ng effec�veness of the company's 
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.
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g) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with the requirement of Sec�on 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to 
us, the remunera�on paid by the company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our 
opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us:

i. The Company does not have pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its 
ststandalone financial statements as at 31  March 2023.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accoun�ng standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term 
contracts to the standalone financial statements. The Company do not have any 
deriva�ve contracts.

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Educa�on and 
Protec�on Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 
en�ty, including foreign en��es (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding , 
whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;
(a) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have 
been received by the Company from any person or en�ty, including foreign 
en��es (“Funding Par�es”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wri�ng 
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Funding Party (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;

(b) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our no�ce that has caused 
us to believe that the representa�ons under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

50
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In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the 
remunera�on paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the 
provisions of Sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our 
opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us:

i. The Company does not have pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its 
ststandalone financial statements as at 31  March 2023.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accoun�ng standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term 
contracts to the standalone financial statements. The Company do not have any 
deriva�ve contracts.

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Educa�on and 
Protec�on Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 
en�ty, including foreign en��es (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding , 
whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;
(a) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have 
been received by the Company from any person or en�ty, including foreign 
en��es (“Funding Par�es”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wri�ng 
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;

(b) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our no�ce that has caused 
us to believe that the representa�ons under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.
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In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to 
us, the remunera�on paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of Sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our 
opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us:

i. The Company does not have pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its 
ststandalone financial statements as at 31  March 2023.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accoun�ng standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term 
contracts to the standalone financial statements. The Company do not have any 
deriva�ve contracts.

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Educa�on and 
Protec�on Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 
en�ty, including foreign en��es (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding , 
whether recorded in wri�ng or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;
(a) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have 
been received by the Company from any person or en�ty, including foreign 
en��es (“Funding Par�es”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wri�ng 
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or en��es iden�fied in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ul�mate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ul�mate Beneficiaries;

(b) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our no�ce that has caused 
us to believe that the representa�ons under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' sec�on 
of our report to the Members of NV Footwear Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements under Clause (i) of sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of 
stNB Footwear Limited (“the Company”) as of 31  March 2023 in conjunc�on with our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria 
established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal controls stated in 
Guidance Note issued by Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibili�es 
include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to standalone financial statements that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial 
informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 
reference to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and prescribed under sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
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adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements were 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system with reference to standalone financial statements and their 
opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone 
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with 
reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls systems with reference to 
standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the 
prepara�on of Ind AS standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to 
standalone financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the company.

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit 
prepara�on of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authoriza�ons of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorized 
acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the standalone financial statements.
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Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any 
evalua�on of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone 
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the 
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to 
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were opera�ng effec�vely as at 

st
31  March 2023, based on the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial 
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 
issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K Gopal Rao & Co., 
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra�on No. 000956S

Place: Chennai 
Date: 08/05/2023

                   Madan Gopal Narayanan

                   Partner
                   Membership No. 211784
                   UDIN: 23211784BGVGPW4637
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' sec�on 
of our audit report to the Members of NB Footwear Limited of even date)

To the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons provided to us by the Company 
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state 
that:

i. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars, including 

quan�ta�ve details and situa�on of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of 
right-of-use assets.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars of intangible assets.

b) The Company has a program of physical verifica�on to cover all the items of Property, Plant 
and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets which, in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets and 
business. Pursuant to the programme, the physical verifica�on of property, plant and 
equipment were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the 
informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no material discrepancies were no�ced on such 
verifica�on.

c) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the records examined by us 
based on the examina�on of the deeds provided to us, we report that the �tle deeds, 
comprising all the immovable proper�es of land and buildings (other than proper�es where 
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the 
lessee), are in the name of the Company as at Balance sheet date. Refer Note 3a(v) of the 
standalone financial statements.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of- 
use assets) or intangible assets during the year.

e) According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us, no proceedings have been 
stini�ated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31  March 2023 for 

holding any Benami property under the Benami Transac�ons (Prohibi�on) Act, 1988 (as 
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The company has carried out physical verifica�on of inventory during the year, in our 
opinion, the frequency of verifica�on, coverage, and procedure of such verifica�on by the 
management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate were no�ced 
on such physical verifica�on of inventories.
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(b) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis of our 
examina�on of records of the company, the company has been sanc�oned working capital 
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from the banks on the basis of security of 
current assets. These loans have been repaid fully during the current financial year. In our 
opinion, the monthly returns or statements filed by the company with such banker are in 
agreement with books of account of the company.

iii. a) During the year, the Company has not made investments, granted loans or advances in the 
nature of loans, to its subsidiary companies

b) According to informa�on and explana�ons provided to us, the investments made and the 
terms and condi�ons of all the above-men�oned loans, during the year are, prima facie, in 
our opinion, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

c) According to informa�on and explana�ons provided to us, in respect of loans granted by the 
Company, in our opinion, the terms of repayment have been s�pulated and the repayments 
or receipts have generally been regular.

d) According to informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on basis of our examina�on of the 
records of the company, in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue 
amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

e) According to informa�on and explana�ons provided to us and on basis of our examina�on of 
the records of the company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been 
renewed or extended or fresh loans given to se�le the overdues of exis�ng loan given to the 
same party.

f) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis of our 
examina�on of records of the company, the company has not  granted loans and advances in 
the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying any period of repayment to 
the following related party, as defined in sec�on 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sec�ons 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securi�es provided, 
as applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. 
Hence, repor�ng under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under 
sec�on 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business ac�vi�es carried out by the 
Company. Hence, repor�ng under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:
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a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in deposi�ng undisputed statutory 
dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services 
Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate 
authori�es. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, 
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and 

stother statutory dues in arrears as at 31  March 2023 for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable.

b) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given and records provided to us, there are 
no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been deposited on account of any 

stdispute as at 31  March 2023. 

viii. According to the informa�on and explana�on given and records provided to us, there were no 
transac�ons rela�ng to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ix. (a) According to the informa�on and explana�on and our verifica�on, the company has not 
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to 
any lender during the year.

(b) According to the informa�on and explana�on given and records provided to us, the 
Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial ins�tu�on or 
government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the term loans 
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. The term loans have been 
repaid fully during the current financial year.

(d) According to the informa�on and explana�on given and records provided to us and the 
procedure performed by us, and on an overall examina�on of the standalone financial 
statements of the company, we report that the funds raised on short-term basis have, prima 
facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes of the company.

(e) According to the informa�on and explana�on given and records provided to us, the 
Company has not taken any funds from any en�ty or person on account of or to meet the 
obliga�ons of its subsidiary.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securi�es held in its 
subsidiaries and hence repor�ng under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

x. (a) In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no fraud by 
the Company and no fraud on the Company has been no�ced or reported during the year.
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(b) No report under sub-sec�on (12) of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed 
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received 
by the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

xi. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence repor�ng under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

xii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Sec�on 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 
2013, for all transac�ons with the related par�es and the details of related party transac�ons 
have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable 
accoun�ng standards.

xiii. In our opinion the Company has not entered into any non-cash transac�ons with its Directors 
or persons connected with its directors. Hence, provisions of Sec�on 192 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xiv. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Sec�on 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, repor�ng under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the 
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the 
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Direc�ons, 2016) and accordingly repor�ng 
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xv. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year.

xvi. On the basis of the financial ra�os, ageing and expected dates of realisa�on of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabili�es, other informa�on accompanying the standalone financial 
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on 
our examina�on of the evidence suppor�ng the assump�ons, nothing has come to our 
a�en�on, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 
audit report indica�ng that Company is not capable of mee�ng its liabili�es exis�ng at the date 
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date.



NB Footwear Limited

                                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                

                                                                                                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                

                                                 

4460

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                  

                                                 

                                                  

                                                                                                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                

                                                                                                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                

                                                                                                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                

                                                                                                  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                

                                                 

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. 
We further state that our repor�ng is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabili�es falling due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as 
and when they fall due.

xvii. (a) The Company has not transferred the amount remaining unspent in respect of other 
than ongoing projects, to a Fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 �ll 
the date of our audit report. However, the �me period for such transfer (i.e) six months of 
the expiry of the financial year as permi�ed under the second proviso of sub-sec�on (5) 
of the Sec�on 135 of the Act, has not elapsed �ll the date of our audit report.

(b) In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, there is 
no unspent amount falling under sec�on 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to 
any ongoing project. Accordingly, repor�ng under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable for the year.

For K Gopal Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra�on No: 000956S

�

Madan Gopal Narayanan
Partner

 � � � � � �   Membership No: 211784
� � � � � �   UDIN: 23211784BGVGPW4637

Place: Chennai
Date: 08/05/2023



I.  ASSETS
 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
  Property, Plant and Equipment�
  Capital Work In Progress � � -� -�
  Goodwill � � -� -� 
  Other Tangible assets   - -
  Financial Assets  - -
   Investments � � -� -�  �   
   Loans �  �   
   Other Financial assets � � -� -� �  
  Deferred Tax Assets (net)  - -
  Income Tax Assets (net)  - -
  Other Non-Current assets  - -
 TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS � � -� -� �
 CURRENT ASSETS 
   Financial Assets
   Investments
   Trade receivables
   Cash and Cash Equivalents � 6  0.34  1.61
   Loans � � -� -�
   Other Financial Assets   - -
 Other Current Assets   - -
� �    0.34� 1.61  
 Assets held for sale � � -� -�
 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS �  0.34� 1.61
� �  TOTAL ASSETS  

0.34� 1.61
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
 EQUITY 
  Share Capital � 2  1450.00 � 1450.00
  Other Equity  3 � (1566.95)� (1543.79)
 TOTAL EQUITY
 LIABILITIES
 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Financial Liabili�es
   Other Financial Liabili�es
 Deferred Tax Liabili�es (Net)
  Deferred Tax Liabili�es (Net)
  Other Non-Current Liabili�es
 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES �  (116.95) � (93.79)
 CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Financial Liabili�es
   Trade payables
   Other Financial liabili�es
  Other Current Liabili�es � 4  115.36  93.33
  Provisions � 5  1.94 � 2.07
 Income Tax liabili�es (net)
 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES �  117.30 � 95.40
  TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  0.34 1.61
 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITES

Par�culars

NB Footwear Limited

Note 
No. 2023 2022

As at 31st March 

Rs. in Lakhs

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per report of even date a�ached
For K. Gopal Rao & Co. For & Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants N B Footwear Limited
FRN : 000956S

(CA Madan Gopal Narayanan)                           (Rajen K. Desai)
Partner                                                                              

Place:  Chennai
Date : 08.05.2023

M No. 211784                                           

(S.Krishnan)   

(ED, CFO & Company Secretary)  
DIN: 00583985

(Kannan Yadav)  
(Managing Director & CEO)
      DIN: 00249225

(Director)

DIN: 00382740

                                                                                                                                                                                                

Place:  Mumbai
Date : 08.05.2023
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 Revenue from opera�ons   -  -
 Other income, net   -  -
 TOTAL INCOME   -  -
 
 EXPENSES
 Employee benefits expense  7 � 2.43  1.67
 Other Expenses  8  20.73 11.44
 TOTAL EXPENSES   23.16 13.11
 Profit / (Loss)  before Tax   (23.16)  (13.11)
 Tax Expense
 Current Tax   -  -
 Deferred Tax   -  -

 PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR   (23.16)  (13.11)
 Other Comprehensive income   -  -
 Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss   -  - 
 Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability / asset, net   -  - 
 Equity instruments through other comprehensive income, net   -  -
 Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
 Fair value changes on deriva�ves designated as cash flow
 hedge, net   -  -
 Fair value changes on investments, net
 Total other comprehensive income / (loss), net of tax   -  -

 TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR   (23.16) (13.11)
 Earnings per equity share
 Equity shares of par value 10 each
 Basic Rs.  (0.17) (0.10)
 Diluted  Rs.  (0.17)  (0.10)
 Weighted average equity shares used in compu�ng
 earnings per equity share
 Basic  Rs.  (0.17)  (0.10)
 Diluted  Rs.  (0.17) (0.10)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Par�culars
Note 
No. 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

For the year Ended

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
As per report of even date a�ached

For K. Gopal Rao & Co. For & Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants N B Footwear Limited
FRN : 000956S

(CA Madan Gopal Narayanan)                           (Rajen K. Desai)
Partner                                                                              

Place:  Chennai
Date : 08.05.2023

M No. 211784                                           

(S.Krishnan)   

(ED, CFO & Company Secretary)  
DIN: 00583985

(Kannan Yadav)  
(Managing Director & CEO)
      DIN: 00249225

(Director)

DIN: 00382740

Place:  Mumbai
Date : 08.05.2023
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A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
 Year Ended         

31st March 2023
 Year Ended          

31st March 2022

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Accoun�ng policy
        Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effects of 
transac�ons of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future opera�ng cash receipts or payments 
and item of income or expenses associated with inves�ng or financing cash flows. The cash flows from 
opera�ng, inves�ng and financing ac�vi�es of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly 
liquid investments that are readily conver�ble to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Amendment to Ind AS 7
 Effec�ve April 1, 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS 7, which require the en��es to 
provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabili�es arising from 
financing ac�vi�es, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, sugges�ng inclusion 
of a reconcilia�on between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabili�es arising from 
financing ac�vi�es, to meet the disclosure requirement. The adop�on of the amendment did not have any 
material impact on the financial statements

 Profit  / (Loss) before income Tax from
 Con�nuing Opera�ons �
 Discon�nued Opera�ons (23.16) � (13.11)
 Profit / (Loss) before Income Tax including Discon�nued
 Opera�ons �
 Adjustment for -
 Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense (23.16) � (13.11)
 Impairment of Goodwill and other non-current assets
 Adjustment for Interest Expenses
 Provision for disputed claims
 Extraordinary items/Adjustment for Govt Subsidy
 Exchange gain/loss on restatement of forex
�  
 Opera�ng profit / (Loss) before working capital changes (23.16)� (13.11)
 Movements in working capital,
 (Decrease) / Increase in trade Payables
 (Increase) / Decrease in Receivables
 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 
 (Increase) / Decrease in Long term loans & Advances
 (Increase) / Decrease in Short term loans & Advances
 (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories
 (Decrease) / Increase in current liabili�es �
 (Decrease) / Increase in Long term Provisions 22.03�  14.40
 (Decrease) / Increase in Short term Provisions � (0.14)
 (Increase) / Decrease in other Non-Current Assets �
 Cash generated from opera�ons � 21.89 � 14.40
 Less:- Income tax paid  -  -
 Net cash from opera�ng ac�vi�es (A) � (1.27)�  1.29
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 Year Ended         
31st March 2023

 Year Ended          
31st March 2022

B)  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
 Purchase of Fixed Assets including CWIP 
 Increase / (Decrease) in Non-current Investments
 Increase /( Decrease) in Receivables
 Investment (Increased)/Decreased
 Increase in Advances
 Increase / (decrease ) in Deposits
 Increase in Statutory Receivables
 Interest Received
 Decrease / Increase in Misc Expenditure
 Net cash from in Inves�ng ac�vi�es (B) - -

C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
 Proceeds from short term loans
 Proceeds from /(repayments of) Short Term loans
 Interest Paid
 Increase/Decrease in Cash Credit
 Net Cash from Financing Ac�vi�es ( C ) � 0 � 0
 Net Increase / (decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents
 (A+B+C) � (1.27) � 1.29

 Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent � 1.61 0.32
 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent ( Note 7 ) � 0.34 � 1.61

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
As per report of even date a�ached

For K. Gopal Rao & Co. For & Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants N B Footwear Limited
FRN : 000956S

(CA Madan Gopal Narayanan)                           (Rajen K. Desai)
Partner                                                                              

Place:  Chennai
Date : 08.05.2023

M No. 211784                                           

(S.Krishnan)   

(ED, CFO & Company Secretary)  
DIN: 00583985

(Kannan Yadav)  
(Managing Director & CEO)
      DIN: 00249225

(Director)

DIN: 00382740
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a. 

b

c

Note 1.3 Cri�cal Accoun�ng Es�mates

Non Curent Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Earnings Per Share

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1

Note 1.1

Corporate Informa�on

Basis of Prepara�on

Use of es�mates and judgmentsNote 1.2

N B Footwear Limited is a Public Limited company incorporated in India and has its registered office at Vellore, 
Tamilnadu. As per our report of even date a�ached, the company is engaged in the business as tanners, 
processors, manufacturers, importers, exporters, agents, representa�ves, dealers and consultants in hides, 
skins of all animal leather, leather goods and footwear of all kinds.

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accoun�ng Standards (Ind AS), under the 
historical cost conven�on on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at 
fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 ('the Act') (to the extent no�fied) and guidelines issued 
by the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under Sec�on 133 of the Act 
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2015 and the relevant amendment 
rules issued therea�er.

Effec�ve April 1, 2017, the Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adop�on was carried out in 
accordance with Ind AS 101, First-�me Adop�on of Indian Accoun�ng Standards, with April 1, 2017 as the 
transi�on date. The transi�on was carried out from Indian Accoun�ng Principles generally accepted in India 
as prescribed under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
(IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 

Accoun�ng policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accoun�ng standard is 
ini�ally adopted or a revision to an exis�ng accoun�ng standard requires a change in the accoun�ng policy 
hitherto in use.

The prepara�on of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make 
es�mates, judgments and assump�ons. These es�mates, judgments and assump�ons affect the applica�on 
of accoun�ng policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabili�es, the disclosures of con�ngent assets 
and liabili�es at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during 
the period. The applica�on of accoun�ng policies that require cri�cal accoun�ng es�mates involving 
complex and subjec�ve judgments and the use of assump�ons in these financial statements have been 
disclosed in Note 1.4. Accoun�ng es�mates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ 
from those es�mates. Appropriate changes in es�mates are made as the Management becomes aware of 
changes in circumstances surrounding the es�mates. Changes in es�mates are reflected in the financial 
statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes 
to the financial statements.

For the purposes of current/non-current classifica�on of assets and liabili�es the company has ascertained 
its normal opera�ng cycle as twelve months.  This is based on nature of service and the �me between the 
acquisi�ng of assets or inventories for processing and their relaiza�on in cash and cash equivalants.

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term (three months or less from the date of acquisi�on), highly liquid 
investments and deposits with the banks that are readily conver�ble into cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit a�ributable to the equity holders of the 
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings 
per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit a�ributable to the equity holders of the Company by 
the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and 
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued on conversion of all dilu�ve 
poten�al equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivables had the equity shares been actually issued 
at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilu�ve poten�al equity shares 
are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilu�ve poten�al equity 
shares are determined independently for each period presented.
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Total        1450.00

Number

                                      13,500,000

                                                     -   

                    1350.00

                                     -   

                    1350.00

Shares bought back during the year

Disclosure regarding Share CapitalNote 2

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(a,b & c) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Note (iii)

In the event of liquida�on, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company a�er distribu�on all
preferen�al amounts, in propor�on to their share holding.

                                     13,500,000Shares outstanding at the end of the year

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

           2000.00 

Grandeur Corpora�on Private Limited

Aditya Investments and Communica�on Limited

Par value of Equity Shares

Aditya Investments and Communica�on Limited

100,000 Cumula�ve Non Conver�ble Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each

Note (ii)

Equity Shares

       2000.00

13,500,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Chemeleon Commodi�es Private Limited

Chemeleon Commodi�es Private Limited

                                                     -   

             100.00 

(Figures in Lakhs and Numbers)

Par�culars

Shares Issued during the year 

         100.00 

           1900.00

       1350.000            1350.00

Issued, Subscribed and paid -up

             100.00

1,90,00,000 No. of equity shares of Rs.10/ -each (Previous
Year 1,90,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each)

       1900.00 

Share Capital
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022

Authorised

Note (iv)

Par value of Preference Shares

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(g) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Name of Shareholder 

                                     -   

           1450.00

           1450.00       1450.00 

Grandeur Corpora�on Private Limited

The  Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of`10 each and One class of Cumula�ve Non Conver�ble Preference
Shares having face value of Rs.100 each. Each holder of equity share is en�tled to one vote per share held and carry a right to dividend. 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 

Disclosure to Note no.6(A)(e) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

1,00,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/-each
(Previous Year 1,00,000 Redeemable Preference share sof
Rs.100/- each)

         100.00

17.00 17.0017,000 17,000

100.00 100.00100,000 100,000

226.09 226.092,260,900 2,260,900

10.00 10.0010,000 10,000

As at 31st March 2023

Held

Face Value

73.00 73.0073,000 73,000

29.08 29.08290,800 290,800

No. of Shares Face Value No. of Shares Held

882.66               882.66               8,826,600              8,826,600              

As at 31st March 2022

Held

627.49 627.496,274,900 6,274,900
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(-) Wri�en Back in Current Year
Closing Balance

                                     -   
20.00

Other Equity

20.00

Disclosure regarding Other Equity

As at 31st March 2022As at 31st March 2023

Opening Balance
(+) Current Year Transfer                                      -   

20.00
                                     -   

(1863.79)

(-) Premium U�lised for various reasons
           Premium on Redemp�on of Debentures

Note 3

300.00
                                     -   
                                     -   
                                     -   
                                     -   

300.00

                   (1566.95)

(-) Transfer to Reserves
Closing Balance

(1850.68)
                      (13.11)

                                     -   
                                     -   
                                     -   
                                     -   

(-) Proposed Dividends
(-) Interim Dividends

(+) Transfer from Reserves

                                     -   
                                     -   

(1863.79)

(1543.79)

a. Capital Reserves

                                     -   
                                     -   

                                     -   

                                     -   

(1886.95)

Total

c. Retained Earnings
Opening Balance
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

20.00
                                     -   

(23.16)

                                     -   
                                     -   

b. Securi�es Premium Reserve
Opening Balance
(+) Securi�es premium credited on Share issue

           For Issuing Bonus Shares
Closing Balance

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(B) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

300.00

300.00

Nature of Reserves

(a)     Capital Reserve
The Company recognises profit or loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancella�on of the 
Company’s own equity instruments is transferred to capital reserve.

(b)     Securi�es Premium Reserve
The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securi�es 
premium reserve. The reserve is u�lised in accordance with the provision of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

(c) Retained Earnings
Retained earnings comprise of the undistributed earnings a�er taxes.

67

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs



Cash & Cash Equivalents
As at 31st March 2023          As at 31st March 2022

Audit Fee payable                              0.47 0.47

                      115.36

                           1.47 1.60

Total 1.94

As at 31st March 2023

2.07

Cash & Cash Equivalents

As at 31st March 2022

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(G) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Other Current Liabili�es 

Total

Other payables                       115.36                          93.33 

                                  0.01                                 0.02

As at 31st March 2022As at 31st March 2023

Total                              0.34 

                            1.59 

                         93.33 

Others

Balances with banks                              0.33 

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(H) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Short Term Provisions

Note 5 Disclosures regarding Short Term Provisions

Note 4 Disclosures regarding Other Current Liabili�es

Cash on hand

                            1.61

Note 6 Disclosures regarding Cash balance, Bank balance, Cash equivalents & other Bank deposits

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no.Q (i), (ii), (iii), (iv) and (v) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
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Note 7

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 5(i)(a) of Part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Disclosure regarding addi�onal informa�on required pursuant to Note no. 5 of Part II

                           2.43

(i) Salaries and Wages 2.19                             1.59

Total                             1.66

(iii) Staff Welfare Expenses 0.24                                0.07
(ii) Contribu�on to Provident & Other Fund

For the year ended 31st 

March 2022Employees Benefit Expenses
For the year ended 31st 

March 2023

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs

Rs. in Lakhs Rs. in Lakhs



a.
b.
c.

        1.59        2.19 

Adver�sement         2.65         1.35 

Professional and consultancy charges         1.77

(i)   The list of related par�es as iden�fied by the Management are as under :

Office General Expenses                            6.25                               0.53 
Travelling and Conveyance

Audit Fee

                             0.43                               0.10 

Total 20.73 11.44

1 Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 5(i)(c) of Part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Adver�sement

                                     -   

                              0.71 

Prin�ng & Sta�onery                              0.53
Service Charges                              0.15 

Website Development Charges                              0.78

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

                           2.30                               0.48 

                           1.77 

Rent, Rates and Taxes

                              0.41 

Lis�ng Fee and Lis�ng Compliance Fees/ Charges                            3.54 

Lis�ng Fee and Lis�ng Compliance Fees/ Charges                            3.56                             3.54

Bank Charges
Depository Services
Issuers Fees

                               0.01 
                             0.52 
                             0.53

Item of Income and Expenditure which exceeds 1% of revenue from 

opera�ons or Rs.1,00,000 whichever is higher

For the year ended 31st 
March 2023

For the year ended 31st 
March 2022

                            0.65 

                           3.56

Other Expenses
For the year ended 31st 

March 2023

For the year ended 31st 

March 2022

2.65                            1.35 
AGM Expenses                            0.47 

Postage, Telephone and Telex 
Professional and Consultancy charges

                             0.78                               0.58 

                            1.65 

                                0.01 
                              0.12 
                            1.06 

                              0.25 

Salaries and Wages

(ii)  There were no transac�ons with the related par�es.

Chameleon Commodi�es Private Limited
Grandeur Corpora�on Private Limited
Aditya Investments and Communica�on Limited

Enterprises owned by/over which Key Management Personnel (KMP) is able to  exercise significant influence:-

        1.65

Rent, Rates and Taxes

Office General Expenses         6.25

        2.30 

2 Key Management Personnel

Note 8 Disclosures regarding Other expenses,not covered under any other disclosures

Note (i) Disclosure pursuant to Part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
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0.48

0.53

For K. Gopal Rao & Co.
For & Behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants
N B Footwear Limited

FRN : 000956S

(CA Madan Gopal Narayanan)                           (Rajen K. Desai)
Partner                                                                              

Place:  Chennai
Date : 08.05.2023

M No. 211784                                           

(S.Krishnan)   
(ED, CFO & Company Secretary)  

DIN: 00583985

(Kannan Yadav)  
(Managing Director & CEO)
      DIN: 00249225

(Director)
DIN: 00382740

Place:  Mumbai
Date : 08.05.2023

As per report of even date a�ached
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Notes to financial statements (con�nued)

14  Financial instruments

A Accoun�ng classifica�on and fair values 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy as at 31st March 2022 were as follows:

 Par�culars

Designated 

upon ini�al 

recogni�on

Mandatory Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial asset not measured at fair value*

Cash and cash equivalents       1.61                  -                    -              -                 -   1.61            -              -             -             -   

Bank balances other than above                 -                     -                    -              -                 -                   -              -              -             -             -   

Other financial assets  -                   -                    -              -                 -    -            -              -             -             -   

Total 1.61                  -                   -              -                 -        1.61           -              -             -             -   

Financial liabili�es not measured at fair value*

Other financial liabili�es                 -                     -                    -              -                 -                   -              -              -             -             -   

Total                 -                     -                   -              -                 -                   -              -              -             -             -   

 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy as at 31st March 2023 were as follows:

 Par�culars

Designated 

upon ini�al 

recogni�on

Mandatory Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial asset not measured at fair value*

Cash and cash equivalents            0.34                   -                    -              -                 -   0.34            -              -             -             -   

Bank balances other than above                 -                     -                    -              -                 -                   -              -              -             -             -   

Other financial assets                 -                     -                    -              -                 -                   -              -              -             -             -   

Total         0.34                   -                   -              -                 -           0.34                  -              -             -             -   

 

Other 

financial 

assets 

amor�sed 

cost

Financial assets/ liabili�es 

at fair value through 

profit or loss

Fair 

value 

through 

OCI

Other 

financial 

liabili�es

Total  

carrying 

value

Fair value

Fair valueOther 

financial 

assets 

amor�sed 

cost

Financial assets/ liabili�es 

at fair value through 

profit or loss

Fair 

value 

through 

OCI

Other 

financial 

liabili�es

Total  

carrying 

value

* The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables etc., because their carrying

amounts are a reasonable approxima�on of fair value.

Measurement of fair values

The following methods and assump�ons were used to es�mate the fair value:

a)  The fair value of the units of mutual fund schemes are based on quoted value at the repor�ng date.

b)  The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated as the present value determined using forward exchange rates and interest rate curve   

      of the respec�ve currencies.

c)  The fair values of deriva�ves are es�mated by using pricing models, wherein the inputs to those models are based on readily observable market       parameters. The 

valua�on models used by the Company reflect the contractual terms of the deriva�ves (including the period to maturity), and market-based parameters such as interest 

rates, foreign exchange rates, vola�lity etc. These models do not contain a high level of subjec�vity as the valua�on techniques used do not require significant judgement 

and inputs thereto are readily observable.

d) The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis. The discount rates used is based on management es�mates.

* The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables etc., because their carrying 
amounts are a reasonable approxima�on of fair value.
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